PARKS &
REGREATION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 27, 2025 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER
2) ROLL CALL
3) FLAG SALUTE
4) AGENDA APPROVAL e -
5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) April 28, 2025; Regular Meeting
é) CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chairperson
B} Director
C) Board Ligison
D} Board Meeting Attendee
E) Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A} Dixboro Summer Days Series

9) OLD BUSINESS
A} Vreeland Property & Open House Update

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) Superior Day Volunteers: Saturday, June 14™h,11:00am - 2:00pm
B) Parks & Recreation Branding and Apparel

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) April 29, 2025 — May 27, 2025

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENT
A)  April 2025 Revenue & Expenditure Report

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT

Next Meeting: Monday, June 23, 2025 @ 6:30pm



Superior Charter Township Park Commission
Regular Meeting
April 28, 2025

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Greg Vessels, Martha Kern-Boprie, Curtis Freeman,

Matthew Yahyai, Jack Smiley, Sharon Bryant-Phillips

Park Commissioners absent: none

Others present: Township Treasurer Lisa Lewis; Juan Bradford Park & Rec Director; Brenda Baker; Susan
LaCroix -

Flag Salute
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai led those assembled i in the Pledge of Alleglance to the F|ag

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by I\/Iatthew Yahyal to approve the agenda with the
addition of New Business D. Memorial Discussion to recognize Marion Morris. The motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A.  March 24,2025 Regular Meeting ‘
It was moved by Matthew Yahyai and supported by Curtis Freeman to approve the minutes of
3/24/2025 as drafted. The motlon carrled

Citizen Participation
There was none.

Reports

A. Chairperson
Chair Nahid Sann—Yahyal reported she attended the Township Board meeting on April 21, and noted
the Dixboro Village Green DBA Dixboro Farmers Market was approved. She also attended the Easter
Egg Hunt on April 12, w‘hich was well attended. She asked Juan Bradford how many eggs were
distributed, and he said 2,000 the same as last year. Nahid attended the Tree Planting and Kite &
Rocket Event in Fireman’s Park on April 26. She noted that several attendees were confused, and
thought both events were continuing for the entire four hours. It was cold outdoors, but bright and
sunny. Twelve trees were planted in Fireman’s Park. Nahid noted she will follow up with Ben
Margolis about a quote for the cost of trees and bushes for the memorial tree program.

B. Director
Juan Bradford, Parks & Recreation Director submitted a written report. He added to this report an
update that the City of Ann Arbor wants a survey and a Level One Environmental Assessment for
Birdsong Preserve, and will pay for it. Ducks Unlimited authorized $400,000.00 for the Birdsong
Preserve: $300,000 will go toward the purchase and $100,000 will go toward restoration.

C. Board Liaison
Township Treasurer Lisa Lewis attended in place of Trustee Sarah Devereaux who was traveling. There
was a flood in the old Township Hall. Balfour company is working on cleaning and restoration. Trinity

1



It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by
carried.

Communications
A.
B.
It was moved by Sharon Bryant-Phillig
The motion carried. )

Old Business
A.

Heaith is working with Parks on a potential trail project collaboration. A meeting with Township
Supervisor Dabish-Yahkind and Park Director Bradford is planned in the near future. Treasurer Lewis
noted that the roadside clean-up will take place on Saturday, May 10 and encouraged all Park
Commissioners to participate. People can register on-line, or on May 10 in person.

Board Meeting Attendee
Martha Kern-Boprie attended the April 21 township board meeting, and submitted a written report.

Park Steward
Ellen Kurath stopped by the Park Department office with literature on plants growing in the township
nature preserves.

Safety
There were no accidents or injuries in the past mont

Vessels to e the reports. The motion

Dixboro Farmers Market Letter of Support
Birdsong Forest Therapy ,
Vessels to receive the cqfnmunications.

Tree Bush & Bench Program for park
ed to commemorate a person or event and the

current cost a
Trees 3" to 4”
Trees <2.5” callper

and “will” so that it reads “The plaque manufacturer will create a digital

lll

;it will be sent to you for approval or edits via email.

ction headed How do | get additional information or start the process? At the
end of the sentence that currently reads “...please contact the Parks & Recreation Department at”
insert a colon after the word “at” so the sentence reads “...please contact the Parks & Recreation
Department at:”

On page 3 of 5 in the section headed “Why support the Commemorative Tree or Bush Program?” in
the first sentence that currently reads “*By planting a tree or bush, you are creating a living memory
that will last for generations...” delete the words “living memory” and replace them with
“commemoration” so the sentence will read

“*#By planting a tree or bush, you are creating a commemoration that will last for generations...”



On page 4 of 5, in the section headed “Why support the Commemorative Bench Program?” in the first
sentence that currently reads “...you can honor your loved one, or special occasion one while
enhancing...” insert a comma after the word “occasion” and delete the word “one” so the sentence
reads “...you can honor your loved one, or special occasion, while enhancing...”

On page 4 of 5, in the section headed “How much does the Commemorative Bench Program cost?” in
the second sentence that currently reads “The cost includes the bench, a bronze plaque designed by
the purchaser, installation, and perpetual care.” Delete the comma after installation and replace the
words “perpetual care” with maintenance, so the sentence reads “The cost includes the bench, a
bronze plaque designed by the purchaser, installation and maintenance.”

55 destroyed?” in the last sentence
Township will attempt to contact the
st” Delete the word “cost” and
formation is available, the Township
ent at the purchaser’s expense.”

On page 4 of 5, in the section headed “What if my bench Q
that currently reads “When contact information is availa
donor to discuss options for a replacement at the pur
replace it with “expense” so the sentence reads “W
will attempt to contact the donor to discuss optic

It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supj the Commemorative Tree,

Bush and Bench Program with the edits r\io_

by Greg Vessels to app]
The motion carried.

B. Mission Statement 2025

ﬁrst sentence, which currently reads “The
|cated to enhancing the quallty of Irfe for

2025. Sharon Bryant-Phrlllps-dr
Superlor Township Parks and Re

”

maintaining hlg 8 The motion carried with six Yes votes and

one No vote.

S g Property Ap . @
_Two appraisals ¥ ére obtalned_ or the ”Blrdsong property. One appraisal produced a value of
‘ ?fgSl 618,000.00 and the other a value of $1,780,000.00. Both appraisals were submitted to Ducks
' fUnIImlted and the Cltypf Ann Arbor as part of seeking funding for the acquisition and restoration of
the property i »

D. Vreeland Property Comrn ‘ee Update
The property prevxouslyfeferred to as “the Rock Property” is now referred to as “the Vreeland
Property”. Tow. pUbIIC Ppresentations on the property and potential uses will be held in May.
May 20 6:30° p;m Township Hall
May 22 6:30 pm Ypsilanti District Library on Harris Road
Trustee Sarah Devereaux will help prepare the presentations.
Jack Smiley met with a representative from the Audubon society about placing bluebird boxes. Jack
also reported a whippoorwill call was heard recently on the Birdsong Property.

10. New Business
A. Roadside Clean-Up Day Volunteers: Saturday, May 10
Volunteers are needed for the Roadside Clean-Up Day on Saturday, May 10 beginning at 9:30 am. The
following park commissioners volunteered:
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai Matthew Yahyai Curtis Freeman
Greg Vessels Jack Smiley



11.

12.

13.

14.

- locations were provided to her:

Go to the Township Hall at 9:30 am, give your Liability Waiver to organizers, if you have not done so
already, pick up supplies, and receive a road assignment. A hot dog lunch will be provided after the
clean-up. Martha Kern-Boprie mentioned that she cannot participate on May 10, so she will clean
along Geddes Road during the week before May 10.

B. Birdwatching for Beginners on May 17 in CHNP Volunteers
The Birdwatching for Beginners event on Saturday May 17 at 10:00 am takes place in Cherry Hili
Nature Preserve {CHNP). Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and Matthew Yahyai volunteered to assist with this event.

C. U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service Contract
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to authorize Juan Bradford,
Parks & Recreation Director to sign the Partners for Fish a dlife Program Landowner Agreement.
The motion carried.

D. Memorial Discussion to recognize Marion Morris
lack Smiley suggested a boulder with a plaque t
made to Superior Township and the parks an
Birdsong Preserve. There was a consensy

cognize the' y contributions Marion Morris
d locating the boulder in

move forward with this.

ng park commissioner:

Bills for Payment
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by M
$40,892.60 at 4/28/2025. The motion carried.

pprove paym : fthe bills totaling

Financial Statement
A. March 2025 e
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by sh
Financial statem ts. T

ron Bryar\t-jPthHips to receive the March 2025

Pleas and Petltlon - ey
Greg Vessels noted that Cherry Hlll Road between Prospect Road and the Cherry Hill Nature Preserve is in
bad cond'tron : g

and Iooatiortsof thé“7presentations on the Vreeland Property. Dates and

Adjournment
It was moved by Matthew Yahyar and supported by Curtis Freeman to adjourn at 8:00 pm. The motion
carried. - \

Submitted by, E ,
Martha Kern- Boprre ‘ o
Park Commissioner and Secretary




PARKS &
RECREATION
DIRECTORS REPORT
MAY 27,2025

Next Board of Trustees Meeting: Monday, Junelé, 2025 @ 7:00pm
Parks & Recreation Commission Attendee: Commissioner Smiley

Roadside Cleanup Day:

The Roadside Cleanup went very well. We had approximately 65 participants! Deputy Supervisor
Lori Maher did a great job spearheading this project. Trustee Devereaux and | also spent
substantial fime assisting. We will be having a wrap-up meeting in the next two weeks to discuss
improvement that can be made to next year's event. Our staff have spent additional hours
picking up large items that were not able to be picked up the day of the clean-up, and getting
them into dumpsters as time permits

Bird Watching for Beginners:

We had 25 kids and adults attend the Bird Watching of Beginners event. Our attendance was
down a little from past years. This could be attributed to the cool cloudy weather that we had
that day, or the lack of fownship wide advertising. Mike and Valerie from U of M Dearborn do an
excellent job of leading this family friendly hike. Next year we will purchase additional binoculars.
We currently have nine adult pairs and ten youth pairs.

Staffing:

As you are aware, Maintenance Supervisor D. Waligore resigned last month. With that resignation
our longest tenured employee has only been with us for two years. This is very concerning to me
for the long ferm stability of the parks and recreation program as a whole. There is very little
institutional knowledge "in the field”. As we had discussed previously it will always e very difficult
to retain experienced staff without fulltime positions. Marco Austin is currently acting as the
Interim Park Maintenance Supervisor until we decide a course of action. In the meantime | have
been working in the field with the maintenance staff one day a week to help keep up with the
mowing and other assorted tasks. This is the maintenance staffs absolute busiest fime of the year.
We bought back a second seasonal employee last week, that had previously worked for us. We
currently have two permanent employees, and two seasonal employees. Typically we are
operating with three of each this time of year, which means our staffing numbers are down 33%.

Equipment:

We will be picking up our new 2025 Ford F-250 SD truck from Gene Butman Ford on Wednesday.
Once the license plate and insurance are secured we willimmediately put the fruck info service.
We will be taking our oldest truck, which is a 2001 Dodge Ram out of service.



(Directors Report Continued)

e Disc Golf:
I met with a resident that is interested in establishing a disc golf course in the township. This would
be a nice addition to our recreational inventory. We talked about evaluating North Prospect
Park, Community Park, and Harvest Moon Park for feasibility and cost of implementation. |
especially like the Community Park idea due to the proximity to the new community center that
will be built across the street in the next two years. | will keep you updated as our discussion
progresses.

e Trinity Health:
Two weeks ago, the Township Supervisor, Deputy Supervisor, and | met Jae Gerhart who is the
Manager of Farm Programs for Trinty Health. Mrs. Gerhart explained the natural and recreational
areas located on the hospital property, and initial thoughts regarding rehabilitating some of the
areas and increasing engagement with the public. There may be potential for us to be involved
at some level in the future.

e Tennis Lessons:
The gentleman that provided beginner tennis lesson for us at Community Park and | have been in
contact regarding doing a session of lessons either this summer, or early fall. | will do some initial
advertising to gauge interest from the public. If there is enough interest we will move forward.

Respectfully Submitted,

M 4 //l
Juan Brodf07



May 19, 2025
Board of Trustees Meeting Report

Prepared for the Parks & Recreation Commission by Sarah Devereaux (Trustee)

The Board of Trustees held two meetings this week — a work session that started at 5:30pm, and a regular
meeting that started at 7pm. The work session was called in order for the Board to have time and space to
discuss three important issues related to Township personnel. Notes for both of these meetings are below.

Work Session

Meeting Opening
The work session started at 5:30pm with Call to Order, Roll Call, and Adoption of the Agenda. There was no
Citizen Participation, so the Board moved straight into the Discussion items:

e Personnel Manual

e Job Analysis for Township roles with Financial Oversight

e Criteria for Evaluating the Hiring Freeze

Personnel Manual

Trustee Devereaux gave an overview of the changes she made to the manual, and stressed that this first
version is intended to give the Township a head start, and is not a finished product. Trustee Devereaux
stated that a labor lawyer, or other professional, should be engaged to do a review and provide feedback.

Trustee Greene, Trustee Schwartz, and Trustee McKinney all gave feedback on the manual, including:
e Clarifying how pay increases will be submitted and reviewed
e Including a clause about elected officials and how they will be held to standards of behavior
e Adding a more explicit disclaimer re: financial health and how that could result in policy changes
e Updating the sick leave policy to ensure it complies with recent changes to Michigan law

Supervisor Dabish-Yahkind shared that Township attorney Fred Lucas had looked over the manual and has
some edits he'd like to see made as well. The Supervisor committed to working with Mr. Lucas and Trustee
Devereaux to make any necessary changes before resubmitting to the Board for approval.

Trustee McKinney shared that she was disappointed that the previous Board paid someone $18,000
relatively recently to revise the manual, only for it to need additional revisions so soon.



Job Analysis

Trustee Devereaux gave an overview of the process she outlined and explained the benefits of conducting
this exercise. She also shared that, although she’s capable of performing the work herself, she is
uncomfortable doing so given her position on the Board and decision-making power. The Board agreed
that an outside party should be recruited to do the analysis.

After some discussion, Supervisor Dabish-Yahkind offered to reach out to Washtenaw County and other
nearby municipalities to see if they could loan Superior Township resources to conduct the analysis. The
Board agreed to walk this item onto the agenda for the regular meeting in order to give the Supervisor
authorization to move this work forward.

Criteria for Evaluating Hiring Freeze

Supervisor Dabish-Yahkind opened the discussion, after which Clerk Robinson shared that she didn’t have
any numbers yet from our auditors and therefore did not have any criteria for the Board to work with.
Trustee Devereaux expressed her surprise that the Board wasn't given any backup documentation to help
guide the discussion.

After some discussion, the Board agreed that they didn’t have the information they needed to make an
informed decision. Trustee Greene then asked how the Board thought the Utilities Department should be
handled, given they have a separate budget and significant hiring needs. This prompted significant
discussion around Utilities and how the hiring freeze has impacted them.

Trustee Schwartz then suggested that the Board give the Supervisor authority to work with the Utilities
Director to hire someone into the department for whatever position they deem to be the most necessary.

This would allow the Supervisor to make the hire without bringing it back to the Board for approval. The
Board agreed to walk this onto the agenda for the regular meeting.

The work session was adjourned at 6:45pm.

Regular Meeting

Meeting Opening
Supervisor Dabish-Yahkind called the meeting to order at 7:00pm, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance,
Roll Call, and Approval of the Agenda.

Trustee Schwartz was absent for the first 15 minutes of the meeting while he dealt with a family emergency
athome.



Approval of Agenda
There were several changes made to the agenda, including:
1. New Business: Giving the Supervisor authority to move the job analysis forward (Trustee
McKinney)
2. New Business: Giving the Supervisor authority to hire in Utilities immediately (Treasurer Lewis)
3. New Business: Adding a Resolution to support emergency fire truck repair (Supervisor
Dabish-Yahkind)

All changes to the agenda were seconded. The Board voted unanimously to add them to the agenda.

Citizen Participation
There was minimal citizen participation at the meeting. Brenda Baker shared some updates on C2PST,
highlighting the Roadside Clean-Up and booth at the Farmer's Market (opening May 23rd!)

Supervisor Comments
Supervisor Dabish-Yahkind shared several exciting updates, including:

“"Rock” Property Community Input Meeting
e Two sessions will be held to get community input on how to use the "Rock” property.
o Jack Smiley will lead these events, supported by Trustee Sarah Devereaux.

Plymouth Road Speed Study
e After years of asking, WCRC is finally doing a speed study on Plymouth Rd through Dixboro.
e Nextstepis a review by Michigan State Police.

Hyundai Donation to Dixboro Schoolhouse
e Hyundaihas donated $40k for repairs at the Dixboro Schoolhouse.
e These funds will be used for urgent repairs and to expand programming.

Prospect Road Connector Trail
e Alternate route to connect Golden Lane residents through Autumn Woods to Prospect Rd.
e Thisroute will help to prevent unsafe travel by foot along Prospect Rd.

Road Repairs & Infrastructure
e  WCRC will share a proposal soon for road repairs within the Township.
e Board of Trustees will review the proposal during the June regular meeting.

Hunting Ordinance
e DNR conducted their public hearing to review hunting ordinances within the Township.
e The Board should receive their formal recommendation by August.

Roads & Blight Committee
e Three core members met last week to discuss priorities and scope.
e The committee is still seeking additional members from across the community.



Presentétions
NONE

Consent Agenda
Board meeting minutes for April were approved and filed.

The Clerk update was pulled by Clerk Robinson.

e Clerk Robinson shared an update on her discussions with the Woodhill Group to provide financial
services to the Township. She shared that the Woodhill Group was impressed by how well we were
doing and that several of our employees were praised for their great work.

e Trustees Greene and Devereaux asked for additional information from the Woodhill Group when
they present to the Board at a future meeting.

o Clerk Robinson said she would pass the requests along and said she believed the Woodhill Group
could present in June.

Old Business was pulled for discussion by Supervisor Dabish-Yahkind.

e The Supervisor asked the Clerk to give more background on this issue.

o The Clerk called her staff to the podium to explain the issue, and they shared that the items had
not been shared with the correct MLive email address and were not published on time.

e The Clerk staff assured the Board that the issue was now resolved and the only items affected are
those on the agenda tonight.

e The Supervisor clarified that this error will result in a one-month delay to the Rental Housing
Certification program going into effect.

The remainder of the consent agenda was accepted and filed.

New Business
e Ordinance No. 195 - Property Maintenance Code, First Reading
o No discussion
o Resolution passed unanimously
e Resolution 2025-30, Resolution to Approve Professional Service Agreement with JCM Media
Group for Website Support and Project Services
o Discussion: Jeff from JCM discussed the proposal. The Board asked questions and
determined that this resolution was premature given the audit has not yet revealed the
extent of the deficit.
o No vote. Resolution pulled and delayed until June
e Resolution 2025-31, Resolution to Accept TAZ Networks, Inc. Proposal for Managed Services



o Discussion: TAZ Networks staff presented on the proposal and explained the increase in
service was budget neutral given what we're spending today.
o Resolution passed unanimously
e Resolution 2025-32, Resolution to Approve Updated Planning and Zoning Fee Schedule
o Discussion: Trustee Devereaux asked for comparisons to be provided in the future as
backup documentation so we can see how adjustments, particularly fees that could
impact residents, are changing over time.
o Resolution passed unanimously
e Resolution to authorize the Supervisor to hire for a Utilities position immediately. (refer to meeting
minutes for exact resolution number and description)
o Nodiscussion
o Resolution passed unanimously
e Resolution to authorize the Supervisor to move the job analysis forward. (refer to meeting minutes
for exact resolution number and description)
o No discussion
o Resolution passed unanimously
e Resolution to perform emergency repairs to Township fire truck (refer to meeting minutes for
exact resolution number and description)
o Discussion: Minimal discussion. Agreement that we need to keep our fire equipment
functioning in top condition.
o Resolution passed unanimously

Bills For Payment
e No discussion
e Accepted and filed

Pleas and Petitions
NONE

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:15pm.



MOONWINKS CAFE AND TAVERN PRESENT

DIXBORO -




TT 000 060" €CT GZ0Z 3INAL - FONVINSNI HAIT HAIT TYALONAIARN GZ INNL LSS6¥ TNED §z02/02/S0
08°G658°GH oLL 000°S86 06Z-4 Q¥0d GZO0Z °ONI ‘SHEIVS Q¥90d NYWINE INID 8E€8T6 06GS6¥ TNID G20¢/02/G0
P66 GEL oLL 000" FEG HDOS/MOOYENYO d04 SNOILVLIS ILSYM 904 L0d3dd ILSYM D0d 0GTE9L LYS6V TNED G20¢/0¢2/S0
0064 000 0S0°€2T GZ0Z ENNL - HDONYYNASNI TYINHA TYINAIA YITEd GZ 4dNnL 9vGS6d TNHD §202/02/50
SE'T8 N4 904 TVYLOL 6€G6F TNAD MDHHD
L9 0¥ OLL 000°908 GZ0C AYW- ddId IVTd XMYOMILIN LZS9C
89°0F 6L 000°908 GZ0C AVYA- HFA IVTA MHIOMIIAN ONI ‘SMIOMIIN ZVYL LTG9C #6EG6T TNID GZ0Z/€T/G0
€6°6% ZSL 0007068 TIYdY NVAL - HENOHd TTHED HNIYVAHEA ALITILN dMI dOIYHINS L-GZ T1Idd¥ 8€G67Y TNID §20¢/€T/S0
786591 NI 904 TYLOL 6ZG6F TNID MDHHD
26°628 9GL 000°9089 HOVYTITIA 090dXId - INIWIINOT FIAORW 68LVOTED
267628 9GL 0007908 MEYd M00ddMVO - INIWIINDHT HIAOW NVOIHDINW A0 SYMDITANNA TI6V0TED 62667 TNED GZ0Z/€T/S0
ST ¢ 0LL 000°0¢C6 GZ TI¥dVY - NJdV¥d SMYV¥d - DIYLDATH AOY¥ENT dId d-GZ TI¥ddvY LTS6Y TNID GZ0C/€1/G0
66769 oLL 000°%€G MYYd S NYWIEIA @ ¥IAOD NIVYd SHOIAYAS TVLIAYD NOZVRY dITI-ALdT-OHLT 2CS6¥ TNHED G20C/€T/S0
0S5°8T N4 ¥YOod TVYLOL TZG6F TINID MOIHD
06°9 Q.LL 000°ZSL YILYM DONIY¥dS TEOP6968
00T oLL 000°2ZSL GZ0C - TVYILINAY d3TO0D ANYdRNOD ¥YHIVYM HdNdOSdY 0P Z6LETE 12GS67¥ TNHED GZ0C/€T/S0
09°8GL'9T 000 POL V1T TTIOYAVYd GZ/8/G YHASNVYL HSYD dNAd TIOYAYd dML ¥0IdEdNS ddo-G62Z86 02S6¥ TNID §202/90/50
2L LOY QLL 000" %7SL TI¥dY- TENd MNVE XAM 008%70S¥70T 8TS6V TNHD §202/90/S0
26°LVE’'C NI 904 TYLOL 86F6F TNAD MDHHD
00°GT¢E 000 POL PTC G20C TI¥d¥ - dSDH/ NOISNHJ dg9-62TI1ddvy
82°L60°T 000 POL PTC GZ20¢ TI™ddY - dSOH/ NOISNHAL dg9-62TI1ddv
79 G€6 000 POL PTIC GZ0Z TI¥d¥Y - dSOH/ NOISNHEA aNNd TTIOYAYd dMIL ¥0IYdddNS dg95-62TI1d9dv 86767 TNED §z02/62/%0
66°GT 000 TOT " ¥Ié GZ07 TIddY- WOOZAdVv¥Dd LIAIYD JdIHSNMOL dOIdIdNS 96690LC0EANT LeV6T TNID G202/6¢/%0
SL"0CS NI ¥04 TVIOL Zo6P6b TNAD MDHHD
96 0TT oLL 000°¥€6 STOOL HAYDISANVYT 3 ANVH SPTTTI06 €89€209
6T 0TY oLL 000°¢SL STOOL HAVYISANVT ® dNVH SHDIAYES LIIAHEYD 1I04d3d HWOH GPTITTIO06 €89€209 4344 TNED G202/62/%0
9L "TZ¢ 9GL 000" 2GL aood ILIE¥MO0d 3 HLIM *ONI ‘dDIA¥ES d00d NOQE09 8TZ80ECSL Teve?v TNED G202/62/%0

NOILVYAYDHEAT 3 SMUVYd 80G :pund

Junowy adsqg 1UNoODOY uotadraosaqg EEVSF| 90TOAUTL 4 302D jueg 231eQ X29Yd
dm1 xotxadnsg :d9d

G20¢/L2/S0 — G20Z/6¢/70 WOdd HdI¥YA MOHHD IDONUN :Ixosn

/1

abeg

YOIYEdNS A0 dIHSNMOL dHIYVHD ¥O0d IYO0dHEd LNIWASINGSIA MOUHD

Wd 05:20 §20Z/02/S0



INAWNLYYdAd INO NYHI F¥OW OL QIAINEINISIA MOEHO SHLYOIANI-.#.

Ve Ve L) NOILVYHE¥OHY 3 SMYV¥d 80§ PUNF IO0F TeIOL
Z8°10G’8 000 VoL VTIC TTO9XVYd GT/2T/S YEASNVYL HSVYD aNnd TTOYAYd dMI 9OI¥IINS dg9-s22zs 69G67¥ TNED 6§202/02/60
EL°ST 000 0S0°€ZT GZ0Z dNNL - IDNVINSNI NOISIA 0D HIDONVYINSNI dSA GZ INar 89667 TNID §20¢/02/S0
NOILVIYDIY 3 SMJI¥Yd 806 -pund
Junowy 3daq 3UNoDoVY uotadraosag EEVNEi 90TOAUT # 302UD yueq 23eq X29Ud

z/C

abeg

GZ0Z/LZ/S0 - G2Z0¢Z/6C/%0 WOdd HIVA MOHHD

¥OIYddNS A0 dIHSNMOL ¥HIYVHD ¥Od Id0dHd INHWISINGSIA MDOHEHD

dmg, zotaadng :dd
ADNUN :I3sn
Wd 06:20 §20Z/02/S0



LL"98G'T LL9 8698792 L6°86L 2079261 00 TTb ‘82 00°TTP ‘8T NOILVYEJOEd - 96, 3ded Te3OoL
N
M\\\ 00°2L €V 0T GETT6L'T 59°80¢ G9°802 0070002 0070002 AOYNDIS 000°G656-9GL-806G
s 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 007006 00°00S AINYNALNIVA 3 YIVdTA 000 0€6-9GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILYIMOdSNYIL 000°098-9G6L-80G
€0°0%G’'T 06 L 00°sze’s 00°0 00°GL9 00°000‘6 00°000‘6 YAHLO - SHDIAYAS TYNOISSHAOHEd 000°908-9GL-806G
Py TOL €6 V1 6T1°828°¢ 9L "Tee T8°TL9 00°006°F 00°0 SHITAdNS SNILYYHIO 000°2SL-9GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°00S ‘¥ SHAITAANS SNILYIIIO 000°0PL-9G5L-806G
0geLe 66°C Py Zhe’TT 96°89¢ 96°89¢ 00-TTE gL 00-TIE 2T SATEVIVS 000" €0L-9G6L-80S
NOILVIMOAY - 9GL 3daqQ
9p"TEV ‘LY Z29°vE 0L"TOS‘0OFT 90°€L0’2T 0€"€6€'pL 00°G68°F12 00°G68‘P1CZ NOILVMISINIWAY OJ3Y 3 Mdv¥d - ZGL 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 000‘S$ YAANA INAWIINOH 000°986-2SL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00¢2 00°0 00°0 007002 007002 ASNAAXE " OSIK 000°656-2SL-806G
00°0 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°000°L 00°000"L 00°000°L INZd FOI440 000°0%6-25L-806G
G0°€20’'p 8v- €€ vz G1E’8 8T°9%0'T 9L %81’V 00°00G‘2T 00°006‘2T SANOd 3 HONVYASNI 000°G€6-25L-80S
00°0 00°0 00°00§ 00°0 00°0 00°008G 007006 FONYNALNIVA 3 dIVdEd 000" 7£6-25L-806G
00659 98°60T (00°69) 0070 00°69L 00°00L 00°00L SANd 3 SATHSYIIWIN 000°GT6-2GL-806G
00°0L 444 FLY6 0T’ T 00°0 987068 0070002 0070002 ONINIVIL 000°0T6-2GL-806G
00°0 0070 00°00§ 00°0 00°0 007006 007008 ONIHSITINd 3 SNILNI¥d 000°006-2GL-806G
TT°LSE 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOIILVYIHOdSNYIL 000°098-2GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°00T 00°00T HOYLSOd 000°T168-2GL-806G
S66T L6° %2 8T 0S¥ 0070 787671 007009 007009 SNOILVYIINNNWODITAL 000°068-25L-80G
0% "S¥ 18°€2C G6°80T 00°0 S0°vE 00°€PT 00°€¥%T HONVYASNI HIIT P00 078-2SL-80G
26°29 €8t T8°0ST 00°0 6T LY 00°86T 0078671 AONVEASNI NOISIA €00°0¥8-2G5L-806G
& YA4 29°ve 00°2¥%S 00°0 00°LLT 00°6TL 00°6TL HONVEASNI TYLINHA 200 0¥8-25L-806G
9692 G8°T1T SV %92 00°0 GG G¢ 00°00€ 00°00€ SHOUVYHD 3 SHAI MNVE 000°928-25L-806G
00°6€C CETTL ZE LT L9796 89°92¢ 00°T00°C 0071002 YAHLO - SHEDIAYES TYNOISSHIOWd 000°908-2GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°002T 00°0 0070 00°00C‘T 00700¢T LIAAVY - SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000" 708-2GL-806G
0Z°91§ 00°G T0°0G6 00°0 66767 00°000°T 00°000°T SAITAdNS HNILYYEIO 000°2GL-2SL-806G
00°002°T 00°G2 00°6€8’¢ 00°0 00°6¥6 00°08L’€E 00°08L'€E dsOH T00°GZL-ZGL-80S
SV Zv0’‘6 TT°9% 0L 6%0°TT 0F L LLL 0€°86% ‘6 00°8%6°02 00°8¥5°02 SLIAANILE ATAYXVYL 000°6ZL-2SL-806G
0Z°8%9°L LE 6 Gl 23212 00°0 GZ ZLY'9 007669 LT 00°669°LT NOISN=d 000 GTL-ZSL-806G
zz°€92’9 G882 €T L6G ST GO T6% ‘T L8°GZE'9 00°€26°12 00°€26°T2 ¥OI1d 000°60L-2GL-80G
ZE9VV’9 Z6° 1€ 00°GT0‘PI 2€°608°T 00°TLS9 00°985°0¢C 00°985°0¢C SANZJILS NOISSIWWOD T00 €0L-2GL-80S
68 LOF‘0€ Z9°vE 20°985’8¢G ¥v 26879 86°ST0‘TE 007209 ‘68 00720968 SHIJYTIVS 000 €0L-2SL-806G
NOIIVILSINIWAY O34 3 Mivd - ¢GL 3dad
saoanaTpuadxyd
Ly 6907871 e£GLT LZ°GS5z’08¢ €€°196°2¢ €L°282'2v1 00°8€5°22S 00°8€G5°2ZS SHANIATY TYIOL
LV 690°8%T €T LE LT GST'08¢E €€°196°2¢ €L°282'2%1 00°8€6°22S 00°8€s‘z2S HANIATI - 000 3dag Te3oL
00°0 00°0 00°000’G8 00°0 00°0 00°000°G8 00°000‘S8 ONYIVE dNAd WO¥d NOILVI¥dOo¥ddy 666°669-000-806G
05°00%’S 00°62 0S6°T02’9T 00°0 06°00% ‘S 007209 ‘12 00°209°T2 NZO WO¥d ¢ T,dd¥Y 0Z-120C# saI TOT 269-000-806G
9 €es’zeT e€eiee ¥9°06%09¢ €€°T962¢ 9€°G¥Z 0€ET 00°9€L’06¢€ 00°9€L‘06¢€ NOILAEIYINOD dNAJA TYHENID TOT 169-000-806G
00°0 00°00T (00°005"2) 00°0 00°00S‘2 00°0 00°0 NYY90dd TYIYOWIN 200°%L9-000-80S
ST LTT'Z €€ € 00°008 00°00% 00°00¥% 0070021 00°00Z'T SNOTILVYNOQ 000°7L9-000-806G
BLELE’E 8691 Z9°9LT’6 00°0 8€°€28'T 00°000°TT 00°000°TT NNODDY INAWLSTANI NO SSOT/NIVD 000°699-000-806G
VEVES'Y 2L VT T6°980°TT 00°0 67 €161 00°000°€T 00°000°€T SANEAIAIQ/LSHIHLNI 000°%99-000-806G
AONIATE - 000 3d=aa
sanuaAdy
NOILYH¥OEY 3 SMIVd - 80G pund
¥2c0c/0€/%0 agsn HONVYIVE SZ/0€/v0 §T02/0€/%0 I39dNg QHANINY 19404 NOIILdI¥DSHEA YIINAN 19
HONVTIVE dLX 19dd % ATAYIIVAY HINORW HONYIVE dLX 5202 TYNIDINO
¥0d ALIAILOY 5202
GZ0Z/0€/%0 DNIANI QOI¥dd dm] zoTaadnsg :d9d
XONUYN :I9sn
Z/T :obeg dIHSNMOL Y0IYEdNS ¥0d Id0ddY FTINLIANIIXHE ANV HANHAHEY Nd 2G:20 G20c¢/0¢/S0



89°EEL'LT 00°00T (EG ¢IT*ST) 9€°ZET’S £ZeTT ST 00°0 00°0 SHYALIANAIXH 3 SHANIAATE A0 LAN
6L°GeE’02T Ve Ve 06°L9€’G6¢E L6°828°LT 06°0LT L2T 00°8€6°22S 00°8€5°22S SHMALIANAIXH TYLOL
Ly 690'8%T g Le LZ°G652’08¢ €€°196°2¢ €L°28C 2T 00°8€£G°22¢S 00°8€£G6°22S SEANIATY TYLOL
INOILVIYOEE 3 SMYVd - 80G pPund
6L°GeEE’02T VeV 0G6°L9€’G6¢ L6°828°LZ 06°0LTLTT 00°8€6°22S 00°8€5‘22S SHYNLIANAIXHT TYLOL
00°0 00°00T (19°p€8’L) 70 860°F% T9°vEB‘L 00°0 00°0 INANIAOMAWI / LNANdOTAARA Md¥d - TLL 3ded Te3of
00°0 00°00T (19°%8€°1T) 70°860°T T9°%8E‘T 00°0 00°0 AYY90dd AL 3 HONHE TYIYOWIR T00"TS6-TLL-80S
0070 00°00T (007067 9) 00°000‘¢€ 00°0G% ‘9 00°0 00°0 S120drodd 000 " TG6-TLL-80S
INANIAOYJIWI / INFNdOTIATA Md¥d - TLL 3ded
9SG LTE'0S Tv°GT €v€I2’9¢€C 068587071 LS 8T0‘€EY 00°z€T‘6LT 00°ZEZ'6LT AONYNALNIVA M¥vd - 0LL 3dSd Te3OoL
26 TI2’T 0070 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘€ 00°000°€ 000‘G$ YAANA INIWNIINOH 000°986-0LL-806G
00°0 GE L 9% 9.L8°¢€8 00°0 ¥S€2T'T 00°000‘G8 00°000G8 000‘G$ ¥EAO INIWIINOH 000°586-0LL-80S
00°0 00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 007008 00°008 AOYNDIS 000°GG6-0LL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00G’¢ 00°0 00°0 00°006°Z 00°00G6°C TIOS-YMUVd-TAATED-ANYS T00 PE6-0LL-80G
07 °969°9 25762 6€°G50°0T 9G6°0TT T9°vvb ‘€ 00°00G“€T 00°00G’€T AONYNALNIVA 3 IVdTd 000 "¥E€6-0LL-80G
69°¢6 L9°9T 99791V ST°1¢ | S 00°00S 00°00S SHEILITILN 000°026-0LL-80S
00°6¥%9 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T ONINIVYL 000°0T6-0LL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOIILVI¥OdSNVIL 000°098-0LL-80S
SZ 01T eI L I8°TIL9'T 00°0 6T°8CT 00°008°T 00°008°‘T SNOILYIINAWWODATAL 000°068-0LL-806G
70°G69 96" €T e LEO’T L9 0% 89°291 0070021 00°00Z°T YAHLO - SADIAYAS TYNOISSHAOUA 000°908-0LL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°000’9 00°0 00°0 00°000°9 0070009 SNINg dATTIOYINOD 000°G08-0LL-80G
00°€ELT 00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 007008 007008 SIWIOJAINN 000" L9L-0LL-80S
78°26€°T 09°%T 66 LL6"S 2L LOY T0220 T 00°000°L 00°000“L SINYOI¥dAT-TANA 000" %SL-0LL-80G
85°985°¢ 2811 TLTET9'9 69782V 627988 00°00G6°L 00°00G“L SAITAANS ONILYIHAJO 000°2SL-0LL-80SG
0070 0070 00°00S 0070 00°0 00°006G 00°006S (AATLOETAS-NON) HAIDIGYHH €00°0PL-0LL-80S
GE'PLS'T 6€°88 TT°2LY 0070 68°G6G‘¢E 00°890°F 00°890'% SLIAANAG ATIVXYL 000°G6ZL-0LL-80G
16°6€0°GE €9°¢2¢ 86 T6€’TTI T1°0G68‘6 z0-zLs‘ze 007796 “€VT 00796 ‘€VT SHIYVYIVS 000°€0L-0LL-80S
AONYNALNIVW ¥¥v¥d - 0LL 3daq
s2an3TpPUSdxy
NOILVHMOEE 3 SM¥Vd - 80G pund
¥20Z/0€/%0 aisn HONYIVE §Z/0€/%0 $202/0€/%0 149d0d JAANINY LA9ANg NOILdI¥DSHAd MAFGAON TO
HONYIVE dLA 19dd % ATAYTIVAY HINORW HONYIVE ALX G202 TYNIDIYO
¥Od ALIAILOY §z0¢T
$Z0Z/0€/v0 ONIQNZ QOTH¥Ed dmg zoTIedns :dd
XDNUYN :x9sn
2/2 :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥0IY¥ddNS Y04 LI0dHEY HINLIANAAXHT ANV HOANTATYT Wd 2G:20 G20c¢/02/G0



